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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY, FLUOR DANIEL HANFORD. -
- COMPANY & LOCKHEED MARTIN HANFORD co.v. ECOLOGY ‘

Counsel

Enc]osed is the Settlement Agreement and Strpu]ated Order of Drsmrssal in thrs matter.
The parties’ eﬁ"orts are apprecrated o : ‘
‘ . Very truly yours :

" Hon. erham A Hamson .
Admrmst_ranve ‘Appeals Judge

‘WAH/jg/hanford
Enc. : B
Cc: Leann Ryser — Ecology
CERTIFICATION
On this day, 1 forwarded a true and accurate copy of
the documents to which this certificate is affixed via
United States Postal Service postage prepaid to the attorneys
of record herein.
I certify under penalty of pegury under the laws of the
State of W going is true and correct.
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MAR - 8 1999

. | ENVIRONMENTAL
’ HEARINGS OFFICE

BEFORE THE POLLUTION CONTROL HEARINGS BOARD
STATE OF WASHINGTON

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF
ENERGY, RICHLAND OPERATIONS
OFFICE, FLUOR DANIEL HANFORD,
INC., and LOCKHEED MARTIN

PCHB No. 98-249; No. 98-250

)
)
)
HANFORD COMPANY, ) SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
: N ) AND STIPULATED ORDER
Appellants, ) OF DISMISSAL
)
V. )
)
WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT )
OF ECOLOGY, )
)
Respondent - )
. £ \

these appeals

The Parties; the Unlted States Department of Energy, Rlohland Operatlons Ofﬁce

(“Energy”) Fluor: Danrel Hanford Inc. (“Fluor”) Lockheed Martm Hanford Corporatlon

. 17 '(“Lockheed”) and the Washlnoton State Departrnent of Ecology (“Ecology”) enter 1nto the : -

followirig Stipulation and Settlement Aoreement to resolve Appellants appeal of Ecolog gy’s “

I Admrmstratlve Order 98NW-009 (“Admmlstratlve Order”) and Notlce of Penalty Incurred and

: Due 98NW 007 (“Notlce of Penalty”) The Partres Jomtly move for an Order of Drsmlssal of

. 1. STIPULATION

A On September 24, 1998, Ecology served upon Energy, Fluor, and Lockheed the

Administrative Order alleging failure to provide an adequate leak detection system in Hanford’s

SY Tanks in violation of WAC 173-303.

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 21- ATTORNEY GENERAL OF WASHINGTON
_ Ecology Division

AND STIPULATED ORDER ‘ P.O. Box 40117
OF DISMISSAL : Olympia, WA 98504-0117
FAX (360) 438-7743
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B. OnAugust7, 1998 Energy, Fluor, and Lockheed formally applied to Ecology for relief
in responée to the Notice of Penalty dated July 23, 1998. The Notice of Penalty alleged failure
to provide adequate leak detection on Tanks SY-101, SY-102,.and SY-103 in violation of WAC
173-303-400 and 40 CFR 265.193. On September 24, 1998, Ecology served upon Energy, |
Fluor, and Lockheed a Denial Of Application For Relief Erom Penalty, thus denying the
requested relief.

C. Energy,lF luor, and Lockheed filed notices of appeal from the Administrative Order and
the Notice Of PeE;lty with the Pollution Control Hearings Board (“the Board”) on October 23,
1998,

D.  All Parties by this Agreement desire to ayoid the expense and iﬁconvenience associated
with litigation and agree to resolve both the appeal of the Notice of Penalty and the appeal of
the Administrative Order on the terms described below.

E.  The sections titled REPORT, LEAK DETECTION SYSTEM,_ANNULUS LEAK

“DETECTION.SYSTEM PROBES, CAMs, and A‘OPIERATIONV.AND;MAINIENANQEA_QE DST . v

‘between Ecologyand the Parties as an addendum to" this Agreement.
II.- SETTLEMENT AGREEI\/IENT
NOW THEREFORE for andm con51derat10n of the mutual covenants promlses and

undertakmos heremafter set fonh and of the acts performed by each Party for the beneﬁt of the

other the Partles agree as follows:

I A - SCOPE. ThlS Agreement resolves the. dlspute between the Parties 1dent1ﬁed as PCHB

Nos 98-249 and 98-250. Ecology agrees.to rescmd Adrnmxstratlve Order 9§NW- 009 and

deem the Notice of Penalty satisfied.

B. DURATION OF AGREEMENT. This Agreement shall be in effect until the Double

Shell Tank System is added to the “Hanford Facility Dangerous Waste Permit”, Part 3.

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT _9. ATTORNEY GENERAL OF WASHINGTON
Ecoloay Divisi
AND STIPULATED ORDER P‘_gf’g{)x ;‘g:‘f;‘

OF DISMISSAL Olympia, WA 98504-0117
FAX (360) 438-7743

LEAK DETECTION SYSTEM DEVICES may be modified by a mutual letter.of agreement . *
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C. - RESOLUTION OF PENALTY. In heu of and in full satisfaction of the penalty originally
assessed by Notice of Penalty 98N'W-007, Appellants shall be jointly and severally liable to
make a payment in the amount of thirty-five thousand dollars ($35,t)O0.00). Payment shall be
made as follows:
1.  Innovative Settlement Payrnents. Appellants shall fund one or more
Supplemental Environmental Project(s) (‘“‘SEPs”), approved by Ecology, in the
cumulative amount of ten thousand dollars ($10,000.00) no later than thirty (30) days
from the date of this Agreement, or Ecology’s approval of a recipient whichever occurs
later. The recipient(s) of SEP funding shall have no interest in this matter, nor direct
affiliation with any of the Appellants. The payment(s) shall be made for one or more of

the following purposes deemed beneficial tothe protection of human health and the

environment:
a Pollntion Prevention. -
) -Env%tonment'al' Restoration, Enhancement and Momtonng : ,
9 ‘__"‘_.EnvifonndentalAnditing, or |
) ,‘.__I:Envuonmental Public Awareness or Educatlon

V2 ‘Payment Suspended Twenty—ﬁve thousand dollars ($25 OOO OO) of the sum is ,

- :'isuspended dunno the term of thls Aoreement and thereaﬁer vacated

i D,.-f.'?..ENFORCEMENT DURTNG TERM OF AGREEMENT Upon discovery by Ecolooy

that' Energy, Fluor and/or Lockheed have failed to 1rnp1ement the tenns of this Agreement,

"=Ecology may OlthCI' impose a new penalty under 1ts authonty per Chapter 70.105 Revised Code T

‘of Washmgton (RCW) or impose the suspended payment amount of twenty-five thousand

dollars ($25,000.00) or any portion thereof. Ecology may not use both remedies. The

reinstated payment, or part of payment, shall be paid in the same manner as the initial payment

“in Section II, C, 1 above except the date of payment shall accrue from the Appellants® receipt of

?

ATTORNEY GENERAL OF WASHINGTON

'SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT -3- GENERAL OF W
AND STIPULATED ORDER 5.0, Box 40117
OF DISMISSAL Olympia, WA 98504-0117

FAX (360) 438-7743
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written notice of a violation or other decision, provided that the validity of the basis for such

notice is not disputed by Appellants. In the event that Appellants’ exercise the dispute

resolution provisions of this Agreement, the date of payment shall accrue from the date of entry

of an order by the Board directing such payment be made.

E DISPUTE RESOLUTION. Ecology shall notify Energy, Fluor and Lockheed in writing

of its determination that the terms of this Agreement have not been met including a descriptioh

of the non-compliant conditions. If there is a dispute regarding implementation of the terms of

this Agreement, the Parties shall attempt to resolve the dispute in good faith prior to any formal

enforcement (penalties and/or orders) by Ecology, and prior to bringing the dispute before the

Board.

Dispute resolution shall occur as follows:

1.
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SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

Upon receipt of Ecoldgy’s initial determination that the terms of this Agreement have

not been met (Ecology’s initial determination), Energy, Fluor, and Lockheed shall

=,have fourteen (14) calendar days tg, dlspute Ecolo gy s ﬁndmcs in writing: - The:

- Parties shall then confer to review: Eco]ooy s written findings. and the Appellants

written r_esponse-m an .effortvto resolve the dispute. - .- 5w .

~ If the dispute cannot be resolved within fourteen (14) days of Ecology’s receipt of

- Appellants” dispute; Appellants may request in writin'g‘ thatthe issue be immediately

referred to Ecolo gy’s Nuclear Waste Program (“NWP”") Manger.

" The NWP Manager, after consultation with the respective TWRS Proj ect ménagers

for Appellants, sha'l'_l .issﬁé a:final written decision within ‘tw'cﬁtyiong' (21) days of:
E'cology’s referral to the NWP. L ‘ |

If Ecolo\gy’s NWP Manager’s final determination is not acceptable to Appellants, the
Parties shall have the ri ght to submit the dispute to the Board for hearing and

resolution in accordance with RCW 43.21B.110, Chapter 371-08 WAC. -

-4. ATTORNEY GENERAL OF WASHINGTON.
Ecology Division :

AND STIPULATED ORDER e
OF DISMISSAL Olympia, WA 98504-0117

FAX (360) 438-7743
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';’H 2k ANNULUS LEAK DETECTION SYSTEM PROBES Each DST on the Hanford site’

5. The Parties agree to use the dispute resolution process in good faith and to expedite,

to the extent practical, the dispute resolution process whenever it is used.

'F.  REPORT. Within thirty (30) days from the date of this Agreement, Energy shall submit

a report to Ecology listing the current operatlonal status of all Leak Detection System devices as
described within this Aoreement This report must also include a schedule for installation
and/or repair of all Leak Detection System devices that compnse the Leak Detectlon System as

described within this Agreement such that each Double Shell Tank (“DST") on the Hanford site

- will be equipped and operated with a complete Leak Detection System by December 31, 1999.

G. LEAK DETECTION SYSTEM. A continuous Leak Detection System for each of the
twenty-eight (28) DSTs on the Hanford site shall be composed of the following leak detection
devices:. |
1. | Three annulus leak detector probes within the annulus of each DST operated to
the terms of this Agreement, and
o ‘At“lea:'s't'one inlar’rk surface level monitor installed within the primary tank of: -

' geach DST on the Hanford site.

 shall k equ1pped W1th three (3) operatmc leak detector probes placed as equldlstantly as
' p0551ble within the annulus of each DST Each adjustable annulus leak detector probe shall be
| set within /4 inch from the annulus flgor with allowance for normal engmeenng tolerances An
'alarm of an annulus Leak Detectlon System probe at its set point, which Energy and/or its |
 contractors have determined is not attnbutable to operational activities, must be reported tov -

."fEi':ology within twenty-four (24) hours 6f the determination. An annulus leak detector probe*‘-

shall be a conductivity tybe probe, or equal or better device.

L CAMs. The Leak Detection System will be supplemented by operation of annulus

~ ventilation system continuous air monitors (CAMs) operated to the terms of this Agreement,

ATTORNEY GENERAL OF WASHINGTON

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 5. SENERAL OF W
AND STIPULATED ORDER 2.0, Box 40117
OF DISMISSAL Olympia, WA 98504-0117

FAX (360) 438-7743
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and as follows: All DSTs equipped with operating annulus CAMs will be monitored daily for
airborne releases into the annulus that could give an indication of a leak from the primary tank .
structure into the annulus. These CAMs will be set to alarm at set points no greater than 3,000
counts per minute. Annulus CAM readings exceeding their alarm set point, and which Energy
and/or its contractors have determined are not aftributable to atmospheric radon or operational
activities (e.g., annulus contamination due to vacuum imbalance between annulus and primary
tank ventilation system, or.other operational ecti\}ities), must be reported to Ecology within
twenty-four (24) hours of the time that this determination has been made

J. OPERATION AND MAINTENAN CE OF DST LEAK DETECTION SYSTEM
DEVICES. All Leak Detection System devices comprising the Leak Detection System and
sub_jeet to this Agreement shall be maintained and operated continuously with the following
exceptions:

1. Downtime for preventative maintenance and periodic functional testing shall not

' 4exceed”twe"1\1_ty:fouﬁ v('2v4)hioursv.}. ;

.at:% inoperable or requiring repair shall not:normally exceed ninety (90) days. Ecology »mus’r SO RIRNE

. ~This notiﬁcat'i‘gnzmu'st include a s‘ehedul‘é- f_o'r;jrepair and:return-to _sf_ervice of the device_asi .
soon as possible:.
3. All ﬁlﬁintenance repair, and fu‘ncﬁonal testing aetivities of the Leak Detection
| System shall be documented in Hanford's operatmo record
K. PRESS RELEASES Any sum paid to a thrrd party, not a party to this Agreement, as a
result of this Settlement shall be de&gnated a settlement with Ecology in any pubhc statement.

L. NO ADMISSION OF FAULT OR LIABILITY. By stipulating to this Agreement,

Energy, Fluor and Lockheed deny liability or fault for the matters alleged in Ecology’s Notice

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT -6- ATTORNEY GENERAL OF WASHINGTON
AND STIPULATED ORDER Po Bext0117

OF DISMISSAL ' Olympia, WA 98504-0117

FAX (360) 438-7743

Co1Sefie 0208 o Dewntime: for repair of a Leak Detection System device.discovered to be. .. e

21 benotified of any leak detection deviee out.of service for more-than ninety (90) days... - . .
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of Penalty and Ecology’s Administrative Order, as well an any obligations or liability '.to comply
with the requirements, terms, and conditions set forth in the Administrative Order.

M. SIGNATORIES AUTHORIZED. The undersigned representatives for the parties certify
that they are authorized by the Party whom they represent to enter into the terms and conditions
of this Agreement and to legally bind the Parties hereto.

N. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement and Order of Dismissal constitutes the entire
agreement, and settles all issues raise.d by the Notice of Peﬁalty and Administrative Order. This
Agreement describes a leak detection system for the twenty-eight (28) DSTs on the Hanford site

deemed compliant with the Interim Status requirements for detection of leaks as set forth in

- WAC Chapter 173-303 incorporating 40 CFR Part 265 by reference.

O. BOARD APPROVAL. Each Party consents to the submission of this Agreement and

Order of Dismissal to the Board for approval and entry, and to the Board maintaining

| jurisdiction during the term of this Agreement to hear and resolve any dispute that may arise -

“its Administrative ‘Order granted-Appellants by letter dated J anuary '7_153-,--—1999,' has been, and "

* shall continue infull'effect until such time as this Agreement and Order‘of Dismissal is-entered

by the Board
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this e day of February, 1999.

E. IacksonAAttEn N
U ited States Department of Energy
Richland Operations Office
825 Jadwin Avenue '
P.0. Box 550, MSIN A5-15

Richland, WA 99352
(509) 376-4851

SETTLEI\/[ENT AGREEMENT _ 7 . ATTORNEY GENERAL‘O‘F.WASHINGTON
AND STIPULATED ORDER e ey

FAX (360) 438-7743

OF DISMISSAL ~ Olympia, WA 98504-0117
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SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

AND STIPULATED ORDER
OF DISMISSAL

cFénnifer 7. Curtis ~ —
Managing General Counsel

* Fluor Daniel Hanford, Inc.

MSIN B3-15

2420 Stevens Center Place
P.O. Box 1000,

Richland, WA 99352-1000
(509) 372-8220

Steven D. Brumley, General C
Lockheed Martin Hanford Corporatio

2430 Stevens Center Place, MSIN H7 07

P.O.Box 1500
Richland, WA 99352-1500
(509) 737-1978

CHRISTINE O. GREGOIRE

~“State.Attorney General ;.

.Attorneys for Respondent
State of Washington '
Department of Ecolooy
Post Office Box 40117
Olympia, WA 98504-0017

ATTOR.NEY GENERAL OF WASHINGTON

Ecology Division
P.0. Box 40117
Olympia, WA 98504-0117
FAX (360) 438-7743
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'ORDER.
I
WHEREAS the Parties have entered into a Settlemépt Agreement, consent to the entry
of an Order of Dismissal, and have reqﬁested the Board's approval and entry thereof, énd
II |
WHEREAS this Board finds the Settlement Agreement and Order of Dismissal to be (a)

fair, adequate, and reasonable; (®) consistent with applicable law, and (c) protective of the

public interest; and

III

WHEREAS -Oood cause appears therefore,

The Partles Settlement Agreement is hereby approved and entered by the Board, and

- NOW, THEREFORE

1T IS ORDERED that, Administrative Order 98NW-009 is VACATED, and appeals

thereof pending beforethe: Board as PCHB Nos. 95-249 and 98-250 are DISMISSED-by.the - .= . -
Board on this date; wifh féé'c‘h Pafrty}to‘::bﬁéa'r}:iits‘ own costs and attorney's fees. . Thfj:!NOti,C».@‘fO_fifl{_'.’ EE R
- Penalty 98N'W-007 is satisfied. The Board retains jurisdiction toh-eafri‘andresol.v-e any dispute. - ;-

- :‘ari'sing’txndé‘r the'térms of the Partiés Séttlement Agreement in this matter.

. DATED this /R day of 1999

e —

”JmESA TUP?ERJ’R Ch[alr

V%MW

KOBERT V.J ]iigSEN Member

@/ma D/x

ANN DALEY, Member ’C
L OF WASHINGTON

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 9.  ATTORNEY GENE
: Ecology Division

AND STIPULATED ORDER P.0. Box 40117
OF DISMISSAL : Olympia, WA 98504-0117
FAX (360) 438-7743
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